STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-295¢
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

May 29, 2015

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director\”_wo_

RE: DOCKET NO. 454 - Tower Holdings, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance,
and opetation of a telecommunications facility located at Farmington Tax Assessor
Parcel ID Maps 25 and 26, Lots 3A and 3B, 199 Brickyard Road, Farmington,
Connecticut.

As stated at the heanng in New Britain on March 17, 2015, after the Connecticut S1tu1g Council
(Councﬂ) issues its draft findings of fact, parties and intervenors may identify errors or
 inconsistencies between the Council's draft findings of fact and the recotd; however, no new
information, evidence, atgument, or reply briefs will be considered by the Council.

Parties and Intervenors may file written comments with the Councﬂ on the Draft Fmdmgs of Fact
issued on this docket by June 5, 2015.
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